VILLAGE OF STEGER

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA
ﬁonday November Ei’l, 2025
6:36 PM

Agenda for the public heanng conceming the 2025 Tax Levy for the Village of Steger to be
held on the above stated date and time at 3320 Lewis Avenue Steger, IL 60475.

1. CONVENING OF MEETING

1.0 Call fo Order

1.1 Roll Call
PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE ANNUAL TAX LEVY
ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF STEGER, COOK COUNTY AND

WILL COUNTY ILLINOIS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
JANUARY 1, 2025, AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025. ,

The Regular Board Meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Steger will
convene at later of 7:00 PM or the adjournment of the public hearing.



VILLAGE OF

STEGER
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
3320 Lewis Avenue, Steger IL 60475

[ ONDAY NOVEMBER 17,2025 700 pm ]

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ROLL CALL

C. AWARDS, HONORS, AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION
Announcing of the Residents Halloween Decoration Contest

D. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

E. MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 3, 2025 Regular Meeting

F. STAFF REPORTS
Administrator
Village Engineer
Village Attorney
Treasurer
Fire Chief
Police Chief- Report Submitted
Public Works
Parks & Recreation
. EMA Chief
10. Building and Code Enforcement
G. OFFICALS REPORTS
1. Mayor's Report
2. Clerk’s Report
3. Trustee — Trustee Trotier- Report Submitted
H. PAYING OF THE BILLS:

00N YR wWN R

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommaodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
quesiions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the:Human Resource Department at {708)
754—3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MONDAY NOVEMBER 17, 2025 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA jl

I CORRESPONDENCE

J. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

K. NEW BUSINESS

ORDINANCE NO. 1342-A AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 1342 TO CORRECT
THE REFERENCE TO THE CREATION OF
ARTICLE 18 OF CHAPTER 82 OF THE
VILLAGE CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF
STEGER, ILLINOIS

Discussion and approva! of new business license for Fleet Tech Inc. at
3239 Loverock Ave., pending inspections

Discussion and action on Submersible GS9 mixer

Discussion and approval of 2026 Board Meetings

L. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Motion to enter closed session pursuant to Section 2(c){5) of the Open
Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5), to discuss the purchase or lease of real
property for the Village of Steger; For the purposes of discussion of the
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal
of specific employees of the public body pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2 (1)

M. RECONVENE TO DISCUSS POSSIBLE ACTION OF MATTERS RELATED TO
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

N. ADJOURNMENT

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them 1o observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of.the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708}
754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, WILL & COOK
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

The Board of Trustees convened in regular session at 7:00 P.M. on this 3™ day of
November 2025 in the Municipal Building of the Village of Steger, lllinois. Mayor Joyce
led all in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

The roll was called. The following Trustees were present; Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart,
Thurmond and Trotier. Mayor Joyce was present. Trustee Perchinski was absent.

Also present: Executive Administrative Assistant DaVanna Terry, Assistant
Superintendent of Public Works Roy Stone, Fire Chief Mike Long, Police Chief Greg
Smith, EMA Chief Jason Stevenson, Code Enforcement Officer Paul Myers and Village
Attorney Vlado Vranjes.

AWARDS, HONORS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION

None

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Trustee Steve Thurmond: | just want to let everyone know that next Monday the 10% we
are going to have our first call back on our Water Committee Meeting. It will be at 6:00
pm right here. '
MINUTES

Trustee Trotier made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 20t meeting as all
members have copies. Trustee Kaminski seconded the motion.

Voice vote; All ayes. Motion carried.

REPORTS

Village Administrator No report.

Village Engineer No report.

Village Attorney No report.

Treasurer Mayor Joyce announced that we do have July and August finance reports

that just came out. They were turned over to our Finance Department, so those will be
reported on at the next Board meeting.



Minutes November 3, 2025, page 2

Fire Chief Mike Long Our Ambulances, thanks to a donation from Silver Cross
Hospital are now carrying Ben’s Blue Bags, which are filled with items for dealing with
Autistic Children. Our Pancake Breakfast is coming up the end of the month, November
30™. 1t will run from 7 am until Noon. Raffle tickets should be going out in the mail socon.

Police Chief Greg Smith We had a pistol qualification which was a make-up from
earlier in the year. Two special events we worked on were St. Liborius Trunk or Treat
and the Village Bon fire and Fire Works. We received the Less Lethal Device Grant in
the amount of $17,926.82 due to great work by Deputy Chief Fajman and Sgt. Hillman.

Assistant Superintendent of Public Works Roy Stone Public Works continues with
day to day operations which includes: mowing, locates, work orders. We will be out
patching pot holes, trimming back as well as repairing some catch basins. Plow truck
repairs are ongoing, since the last meeting we have had two water main breaks. The
Water tower project should be complete before the next board meeting.

Community Center Director Christine Meyer reported our Halloween Party didn’t get
quite as big as it has been, but we still made 120 kids happy. We took the leftover food
and donated it o Outreach which fed some seniors. | would like to thank Public Works
for making me have light. It is bright out there, thank you so much. We have basketball
and volleyball coming up. Our Cartwheel Club is starting up again and still going strong.

Parks and Recreation No report.

EMA Chief Jason Stevenson We were out all night for Halloween from 2 pm to the
end. Trick or Treating, the bonfire and fireworks all went really well.

Code Enforcement My report for October, for the two weeks | have been here, | have
done 35 Re-Occupancy Inspections, 25 Stop Work tickets and 40 warning tickets for
grass and weeds, etc.

MAYORS REPORT | want to thank Public Works, the Fire Department, ESDA, Code
Enforcement, the Police Department and Village Hall Staff for getting everything together
for the Halloween Event last Friday. Trick or Treating went well, we had no reported
incidents around town. The event at the park would not have been possible without all
those departments that came out. | also want to thank Helsel-Jepperson, We Got You
Covered, Dogz on the Run, Bambino’s, Frank Elton, the Kiwanis Club, the American
Legion for all their support and donations in making it successful. | want to thank Johnny
Rockets for taking care of the fireworks for us. | think it was a wonderful display. At last
count we were over 900 people in the park and the surrounding areas were completely
full. So it was a good event and there were no incidents.

With that, | have a mayoral appointment, we are going to name the Community Center
Director. | want to announce my appointment of Fay Kiaurakis as Community Center
Director. May | entertain a motion to accept Fay as the Community Center Director?



Minutes November 3, 2025, page 3

Trustee Stewart made a motion to approve the appointment of Fay Kiaurakis as
Community Center Director. Trustee Hanus seconded the motion. Voice vote; Ayes:
Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond and Trotier. Motion carried.

Village Clerk Zagone gave the Oath of Office to Fay Kiaurakis as Community Center
Director for the Village of Steger, lllinois.

VILLAGE CLERK No report.

TRUSTEES REPORTS

None.
BILLS
Trustee Trotier made a motion to pay the bills as listed when funds become available.

Trustee Stewart seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted
aye; Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond and Trotier. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS None

NEW BUSINESS

Trustee Thurmond made a motion to adopt ORDINANCE NO. 1342: AN ORDINANCE
CREATING A NEW CHAPTER OF THE VILLAGE CODE TO REGULATE THE USE OF
NON-HIGHWAY VEHICLES WITHIN THE VILLAGE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS. Trustee
Stewart seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Hanus,
Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond and Trotier. Motion carried.

Mayor Joyce: So, what this Ordinance is, for the public, this is the Ordinance we were
talking about for off road vehicles, mini bikes, E-bikes, golf carts, this ordinance gives the
Police Department powers to enforce that they did not have before. It gives powers 1o
impound vehicles and require that whoever is the responsible party has to pay to get
them back. It also power to hold the parents responsible for a child’'s actions. Now that
this is passed, this will be printed out in pamphlet form, it will be posted in a local
newspaper and after being in the public for 10 days, it will then take affect.



Minutes November 3, 2025, page 4

Mayor Joyce: In going through and working with finance, we have multiple roads that are
in very poor shape. Some are much worse than others. In going through this, we do
have the opportunity to get a couple roads done before this winter. The asphalt plants
close in three weeks. Currently we have 18 roads that are on the poor scale that need to
be done. We have gotten bids for the 3200 block of Florence which is currently the worst
road. The bids came in at $49,0000 with Holland, $44,000 with D. Anderson and
Iroquois Paving for $42,000. The work will be completed before the end of the season
which is in three weeks. The other bid that we got was from Iroquois Paving, they were
the low bidder on the other two. We asked for a quote for milling and resuifacing of
Kings Road from 35% Street to just south of Richton Road at the Village Limit which
came in at $102,000. | am asking for tentative approval for the Iroquois bid, | will ask the
other two for quotes, but it is unlikely they will beat this price. That will be contingent on
the STP Funds that were supposed to be used for Kings Road. The paperwork was not
completed and the money was not received from those grants in the fiscal year 2024-25.
| am going to ask for an extension, but if we are not allowed to get the extension or if the
money is gone, | would like to go forward with repaving it before winter. Roy, can you
explain the two roads please?

Roy Stone: The 3200 block of Fiorence, from 32" Street to 33™ Street, and Kings Road
will be from 35t Street across Richton Road past Pagoria’s to the Village Limit Line.

The Mayor asked for any discussion.

Trustee Trotier: So do we have to get a bond?

Mayor Joyce: We do not. We have money in the Motor Fuel Tax Fund that will cover
both of these projects. It will not empty the account.

Mayor Joyce asked the Village Attorney if we are okay to go forward WIth the Florence
Ave. project with 3 bids. Village Attorney: Yes you are.

Trustee Thurmond made a motion to approve the resurfacing of the 3200 block of
Florence Ave. Trustee Kaminski seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following
Trustees voted aye; Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond and Trotier. Motion carried.

Mayor Joyce: Now | am asking for tentative approval, | will get the documentation from
the other two asphalt companies to go with the low bidder if the STP Funds are not
available to the Village of Steger any longer.

Trustee Thurmond made a motion to tentative approval the resurfacing of Kings Rd. from
35t St. south to the Village limit. Trustee Kaminski seconded the motion. Roll was
called. The following Trustees voted aye; Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond and
Trotier. Motion carried.

At 7:15:

Trustee Stewart made a motion to adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Section 2
{c)(5) of the Open Meetings Act, For the purposes of discussion of the appointment,
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees
of the public body pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2 (1). Trustee Thurmond seconded the



Minutes November 3, 2025, page 5

motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart,
Thurmond and Trotier. Motion carried.

At 7:45:

Trustee Thurmond made a motion to reconvene the regular meeting of the Steger
Village Board. Trustee Trotier seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following
Trustees voted aye; Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond and Trotier. Motion carried.

Being no further business:

Trustee Stewart made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Trustee Thurmond seconded the motion to adjourn. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion
carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:46 pm.

William Joyce, Village President

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk



) F VHilldERS Wi oLeECT
ﬁ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
st AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Invoice Final Update - G/L Source: C/V - Tentative G/L Register: 1156 Cash Basis Tentative G/L Date: 11/13/2025

Fund: 01
Dept: 61-00

ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES, INC.

nv: 14510 01-00-33502 CLEANING SERVICE $1,210.00
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156551 - 01-00-31100 MAINT.-BUILDING $13.99
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

inv: 156524 01-00-38899 ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSE - $41.39
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156529 01-00-38899 ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSE $114.62
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156538 01-00-38899 ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSE $56.67
ALAN PAVLOSK!

inv: REFUND 01-00-28400 PLANNING HEARING $300.00
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv: 5299987507 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $153.97
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 255529686 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE $568.17
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 255529684 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE $286.52
COMED o '

Inv: 2324447965 01-00-33100 ELECTRICITY - $148.01

11/25
COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE $119.93

0181708 11/25
CONRAD R. KIEBLES :
Inv: OCT 2025 01-00-34102 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES OTHER $2,992.50

EIGHNER'S FLOWERS-GIFTS _

Inv: 00399446 01-00-38900 MISCELLANEOUS OTHER $104.94
JOSEPH ZAGONE

Inv: SOUND AMP  01-00-37800 NEW-TOOLS & WORK EQUIPMENT $125.34
MENARDS - MATTESON

Inv: 37368 01-00-39701 STEGER EVENTS-EXPENSES $309.69
MENARDS - MATTESON

Inv: 37612 01-00-39701 STEGER EVENTS-EXPENSES $132.98
METRO PINS ‘

Inv: 2024-237 01-00-38901 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $431.28
PRIMO BRANDS

Inv: 15K6702706135 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $35.94
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.

Inv: 7900 0440 5633 01-00-33600 POSTAGE $551.65

2681 11/25

VITAL RECORDS CONTROL

Pana 1 nf 18 Fyerutad: 11/13/20956 1N-15-32 AM Rannrt AR lnunines - Wareant List V3 Meas 4% lear CAMFERNN F PETERRON Tarm Natar 1443/PN5



. W VIHdABE Wi SLegel
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue, - Steger IL 60475

A AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Inv: 5623087 01-00-34102 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES OTHER $163.61
WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC
Inv; 8032127-0 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 835898
S Dept: 01-00 Total: ~ $8,220.18
Dept; 01-06 '
DRISCOLL, BRIAN
Inv: 2025-10 01-06-34550 HEARING OFFICER o $200.00
B ' Dept: 01-06 Total: $200.00
Dept: 01-07
DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTEM
Inv; DT 2025-10-102 01-07-34902 ADMIN BLDG CODE & MOVE EXPENSES $1,568.00
DAVID WHEELER
Inv: 14 01-07-31805 MAINT.-VEHICLE $175.00
DRISCOLL, BRIAN
Inv: 2025-10 01-07-34550 MEARING OFFICER $200.00
EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
Inv; 40647-3 01-07-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS $228.99
EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
Inv; 41078-3 01-07-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS $394.97
o Dept: 01-07 Total: $2,566.96
Dept: 01-20
GOUNTY OF WILL
Inv: OCTOBER2025- 01-20-34252 EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICE $4,858.95
001
COUNTY OF WILL
Inv: OCT2025-001  01-20-34252 EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICE $188.16
BLDG REPAY
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156476 01-20-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $17.98
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156509 01-20-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $8.99
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
inv: 156530 01-20-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $47.98
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER - o
inv: 156535 01-20-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $15.29
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
inv: 156536 01-20-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $7.19
AIRGAS USA LLC
Inv: 5520122369 01-20-33702 AMBULANCE SUPPLIES $254.90
AIRGAS USA LLC
Inv: 9166246951 01-20-33702 AMBULANCE SUPPLIES $19.08
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
Inv; 5299987507 01-20-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $153.97
COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv; 255529684 01-20-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS $286.53

HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Panea 2 nf 18 Fyerutad: 1113/2095 1N-15-32 AM

Renntt AP kbwniras - Warrant list V3 ra- 43 dlser CAMPFRON F PETFRSON

Tarm Nata: 11/13/2025



VKB WU JweReT .
3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

5

e AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 35020683 01-20-33300
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35020766 01-20-33300
HENRY SCHEIN

Inv: 48757488 01-20-33702

MENARDS - MATTESCN

Inv: 39959 01-20-33501
MENARDS - MATTESON

Inv: 40280 01-20-33501
NICOR GAS

Inv: 71-08-35-1000 9 01-20-33200
11/25

OSBY WATER CONDITIONING -
Inv: 302646 11/25  01-20-33901
TOM'S TRUCK REPAIR SOUTH INC

Inv: SL15268 01-20-31805
TRAINING CONCEPTS, INC.
Inv: 85163 01-20-38400

WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC
Inv: 6029714-0 01-20-33500

Dept: 61-40

COUNTY OF WILL

Inv: OCTOBER2025- 01-40-34252
001

COUNTY OF WILL

Inv: OCT2025-001

01-40-34252
BLDG REPAY -

ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 14510 01-40-33502
LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS

inv: 1100223057 01-40-38901
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156541 01-40-33200
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156542 01-40-33900
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv: 5299987508 01-40-33900
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 255520684 01-40-33700
COMCAST

inv: 8771 40 108 01-40-33700

0175247 11/25
COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 01-40-33701

0175247 11/25
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

GASOLINE & OIL $129.57
GASOLINE & OIL $469.86
AMBULANCE SUPPLIES $191.80
SHOP SUPPLIES $220.33
SHOP SUPPLIES $39.92
NATURAL GAS $57.34
RENTAL EQUIPMENT $61.50
MAINT-VEHICLES $72.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING $63.50
OFFICE SUPPLIES S e 3303.42

Dept: 01-20 Total: $7,618.26
EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICES $24,331.51
EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICES $1838.16
CLEANING SERVICE $1,323.00
DUES & SUBSRIPTIONS $707.27
ALL QTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES $240.66
ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES $132.23
ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES $108.55
TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS $1,905.96
TELEFHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS $125.35
CABLE/INTERNET

$165.36

Pana 3 Af 18 Fyearated: $1/43/2025 1001532 AM

Rannrt AP Inunicas - Warcant List VR Orer 22 | lear CAMERNON F PETERRON

Tarm Nata: 11ARIN0K



VINAEE U1 Jweger
3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

s AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

inv: 35020683 01-40-33300 GASOLINE & OIL $550.67
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35020766 01-40-33300 GASOLINE & OIL $788.99
HILLMAN, GEORGE

Inv: FAULKNER 01-40-38700 POLICE TRAINING $4,000.00

2025
JAMES HERR & SONS

Inv: 127657 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES $586.49
JAMES HERR & SONS

Inv: 127670 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES $70.19
JCM UNIFORMS

Inv: 816304 01-40-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS $261.45
M&M AUTO GLASS & UPHOLSTERY SERVICE

Inv: 533250 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES $495.00
MOTOROCLA SOLUTIONS-STARCOM13108 COLLECT!

Inv: 9848520251001 01-40-33702 RADIO SERVICE $2,081.00
MURRAY OVERHEAD DOORS '

Inv: 47319 01-40-31100 MAINT-BUILDING $270.00
NICOR GAS

Inv: 05-28-35-1000 5 01-40-33200 HEAT $263.02

11125
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Inv: 3414-366640  01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES $19.74
SCUTH HOLLAND PAPER CO.

inv: 680018 01-40-33900 ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES $53.57
VITAL RECORDS CONTROL

Inv: 5649381 01-40-38917 RECORD DISPOSAL $70.37
WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC

$46.99

Inv: 6031066-0 01-40-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Dept: 0140 Total:  $38,855.53

Fund 01 Total:  $57,460.93

Pana anf 1R Fyerited: 11113/20925 4N-15-3%7 AM Rannd- AP invninas - Warrant | ict W3 Oren- 47 ilear CAMFRNN F PETERSOM

Tenm Nata’ 11/13/2078



= Villdgc W1 oLweger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
e AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 03
Dept: 03-30
ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 14510 - 03-30-33502 CLEANING SERVICE
COMCAST
Inv: 8771 40 106 03-30-33701 CABLE/INTERNET SERVICE

0031978 11/25
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 255529684 03-30-33700 TELEPHONE
COMED

inv: 0017281222  03-30-33100 ELECTRICITY

11/25 ,
EVERON, LLC

Inv: 32429557 10/25 03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM
HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC

Inv: 969555 03-30-37304 NEW-LIGHTING
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS

Inv: 41822502 03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS

Inv: 41883220 03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM
RZAB, MARIE

Inv: OCT2025 03-30-33504.01  INSTRUCTOR-AEROBICS
RZAB, MARIE

Inv: OCT2025 03-30-33504.03 INSTRUCTOR-KARATE
SMITHEREEN COMPANY

inv: 3889358 03-30-33703 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

T Dept: 03-30 Total:
Dept: 03-31

ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156528 03-31-37301 NEW-REC EQUIPMENT
COMED

Inv: 6857423333 03-31-33100 ELECTRICITY

11/25
DESIDERIO LANDSCAPING LLC, ,

Inv: 11447 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS
DESIDERIO LANDSCAPING LLC.

Inv: 11448 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS
NICOR GAS

Inv: 32-08-35-1000 1 03-31-33200 HEATING

11/25
PET WASTE CO.

Inv: 790022 03-31-32900 MAINT-MISCELLANEOUS
SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO, INC.

Inv: 02-475526 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS

TRL TIRE SERVICE CORP

$1,812.00

$54.48

$383.01

$52.72

$80.07
$448.00
$295.01
$354_87
$300.00
$180.00

1$73.00

 $4,033.16

$4.66

$178.67

$1,250.00
$3,200.00

$62.86

$237.78

$149.57

Partia / of 1R Fyartad- 11/13/2025 1N15-37 Add Rennrf AP Invniras - Warrant List V3 Nrr 43 Lser CGAMERON F BETFRSON

Tarm Nate- 111132073



F vVilldge w1 Jwegern
% /3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
i AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 037863 03-31-31300 MA!NT-PARKS]PLAYGBQ_QNDS - . $210ﬂ0
Dept: 03-31 Total: ~$5,104.54
Fund 03 Total: $9,137.70

Pana anf 1R Fyartad: 11/1312025 1N-15:32 AM Rannrt AP Inunicas - Warrant List VR Ora- 43 liser CAMERNDN F PETERSNN Tarm Datar 11743420758



Fe VIldEE W1 dweger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

S AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 06
Dept: 06-00

ACE HARDWARE-CRETE

Inv; 199363/1 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $2.50
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156506 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $9.89
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156516 £6-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $16.36
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156526 ~ 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $27.83
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER |

inv: 156532 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $65.29
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv; 156527 06-00-34800 WATER TESTING FEES $16.17
ALAN MAROSS

Inv: G001 06-00-33200 OTHER SUPPLIES & SERVICES $1,500.00
BRITES TRANSPORTATION LTD

Inv: 3987 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $1,301.57
BRITES TRANSPORTATION LTD

Inv; 3991 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION) $613.97
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 255529684 06-00-33700 TELEPHONE $383.01
GREAT LAKES CONCRETE, LLC

Inv: 24471 06-00-31212 MAINT-STORM SEWERS © $1,153.00
HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC

Inv: 869537 06-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING $47.42
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35020683 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & QIL $199.76
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

inv; 35020766 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL $854.64
HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Inv: 171565979 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES $96.01

102925
MATT'S AUTO BODY SHOP

Iznvg 2023 FORD F-  (6-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES $1,914.65

5

MENARDS - MATTESON

Inv: 40232 06-00-31506 MAINT-SEWERS $32.99
QUADIENT, INC |

Inv: 17861048 . 06-00-33600 POSTAGE $1,567.01
NICOR GAS

inv: 59-28-35-1000 2 06-00-33200 HEATING $55.17

11/25
M.E. SIMPSON CO., INC.

Inv: 45419 06-00-31504 MAINT-MAINS $895.00

SUBURBAN LABORATORIES INC

Pane 7 af 1R Fyaruted: 1132095 10-15-37 AM Ranart- AP Inunirac - Warsant 1 iet V3 Mirar AR 1ear CAMFRON F PETFRSNK

Tarm Nate: 1411432025



B VILABE VI Jweger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

s AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: GA5005332 06-00-34800 WATER TESTING FEES $317.10
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 286 06-00-31504.01  MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR $3,160.50
THORN CREEK BASIN SANITARY DISTRICT :

Inv: OCT2025 06-00-15800 A/P-THORN CREEK SANITARY BASIN $33,588.95
THORN CREEK BASIN SANITARY DISTRICT

Inv: OCT2025 06-00-15801 A/P-THORN CREEK PENALTIES $1,338.91
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1651162752 06-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING $55.19
UNIFIRST CORPORATION _

Inv: 1651162756  06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE $122.09
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1651165281 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE $122.60
WATER PRODUCTS - AURORA

Inv: 0332626 06-00-31505 MAINT-HYDRANTS $589.23
WATER PRODUCTS - AURORA

Inv: 0332625 06-00-31507 MAINT-METERS $57.00
WATER PRODUCTS - AURORA

inv: 0332626 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES . $744.62

Dept: 06-00 Total: _$50,848.43

"Fund 06 Total:  $50,848.43

Pana anf 18 Fraritad: 111432025 101532 AM

Rannrt AP Inuninae - Warrant | ist /2 O 43 Ylser CAMERMN F PETFRSON Tarm Nata: 11132025



(' i VHIdEES VI Jeger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

e AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 07
Dept: 07-00

ACE HARDWARE-CRETE

Inv: 199363/1 07-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156531 07-00-31805
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
" Inv: 156539 07-00-31805
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156506 07-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156516 07-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

inv: 156526 07-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156533 07-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156545 07-00-37800
COMCAST

inv: 8771 40 106 07-00-33760
0172327 11/25

COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 07-00-33701
0172327 11/25

DAVID WHEELER

Inv: 10 07-00-31805
BAVID WHEELER

Inv: 11 07-00-31805
DAVID WHEELER

Inv: 12 - 07-00-31805
DAVID WHEELER

Inv: 13 07-00-31805
DESIDERIO LANDSCAPING LLC,

Inv: 11449 07-00-31213
DESIDERIO LANDSCAPING LLC.

Inv: 11450 07-00-31213
DESIDERIO LANDSCAPING LLC.

Inv: 11445 07-00-31214
DPESIDERIO LANDSCAPING LLC,

Inv: 11446 07-00-31214
DESIDERIO LANDSCAPING LILLC.

inv: 11466 07-00-31214
HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC

Inv; 969537 07-00-31100

HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC
Inv: 969413 07-00-31401

SHOP SUPPLIES
MAINT-VEHICLES
MAINT-VEHICLES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

NEW-TOOLS & WORK EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE
CABLE/INTERNET SERVICE

MAINT-VEHICLES
MAINT-VEHICLES
MAINT-VEHICLES
MAINT-VEHICLES
MAINT-MOWING & PARKWAYS
MAINT-MOWING & PARKWAYS
MAINT-TREES REMOVE/TRIM/TOP
MAINT-TREES REMOVE/TRIM/TOP
MAINT-TREES REMOVE/TRIM/TOP
MAINT-BUILDING

MAINT-OTHER ELECTRICAL/LIGHT

$2.50
$4.13
$26.58
$9.88
$16.35
$27.82
$8.99
$76.46

$81.65
$149.11

$800.00
$450.00
$850.00
$1,000.00
$225.00

$225.00

© $7,155.00

$875.00
$2,175.00
$47.43

$134.69

Pana anf 1R Fyarotad: 111312025 10-15-32 Al Ranntt AR Inunices - Warrant Eist V3 O 43 e CAMFRON F PFTERRON

Tarm Data: 11432025



i VIIIdBE W1 Jweger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

T AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

HERITAGE F/S, INC.

nv: 35020683 07-00-33300
HERITAGE F/S, INC,

Inv: 35020766 07-00-33300
HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Inv: 17155979 07-00-33501

102925
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC

Inv: 156503 07-00-31700
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC

Inv: 157354 07-00-31700
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC

Inv: 157595 07-00-31700
LANG'S AUTO PARTS

Inv: 15362 07-00-31805
LANG'S AUTO PARTS

Inv: 15371 07-00-31805
LANG'S AUTO PARTS

Inv: 15412 07-00-31805
LANG'S AUTO PARTS

inv: 15428 07-00-31805

MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC

Inv: 6981-669099 07-00-31805
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC

Inv: 6981-669825 ~  07-00-31805
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC

Inv: 6981-669828 07-00-31805
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Inv: 3414-365877 07-00-31805
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Inv: 3414-366291 07-00-31805

INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE INC.

Inv: 551849 07-00-31805

SARGENTS EQUIPMENT & REPAIR SERVICE

Inv: WS13326 07-00-31805

SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO, INC.

Inv: 02-475526 07-00-31700
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Inv: 1651162752 07-00-31100
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Inv: 1651162756  07-00-33800
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Inv: 1651165281  07-00-33800

GASOLINE & OIL $199.75
GASOLINE & OIL $854.63
SHOP SUPPLIES $96.00
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT $96.94
MAINT-M.OTOR[ZED EQUIPMENT é‘l 01.00
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT $51.38
MAINT-VEHICLES $25.60
MAINT-VEHICLES $868.00
MAINT-VEHICLES $118.85
MAINT-VEHICLES ($54.00)
MAINT-VERHICLES $95.98
MAINT-VEHICLES $34.99
MAINT-VEHICLES $139.72
MAINT-VEHICLES $93.17
MAINT-VEHICLES $28.39
MAINT-VEHICLES $1,622.79
MAINT-VEHICLES $3,383.99
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT $149.57
IVIAINT—B_l:JILDING $55.19
UNIFORM SERVICE $122.08
UNIFORMSERVICE  _ $12289

_ Dept: 0700 Total: $22,547.20

Fund 07 Total:  $22,547.20

Pana in nf 18 Fyamitard: 44 3207R 101532 &AM

Rennrt: AP Inunines - Warranat List W3 D 43

lgAr CAMERON F PETEFRSON Tarm Nata* 11/13/2095



VIHIIdRE VI JLEgEl

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

gl AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 08
Dept: 08-00

COMED

Inv: 4951523333  08-00-33102
11/25

COMED

Inv: 7690892222  08-00-33102
11/25

COMED

Inv: 7834323333 08-00-33102
11/25

COMED

Inv: 8707362000 08-00-33102
11/25

EXCEL ELECTRIC INC
inv: 131284 08-00-31400

ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN

ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN

ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN

ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN

MAINT-TRAFFIC & STREET LIGHTS

$53.84

$5,453.53

$30.35

$131.70

$10,426.67

S " Dept: 08-00 Total:

$16,096.09

Fund 08 Total:

$16,096.09

Pana 11 nf 1R Fyacutad: 11MR/I2028 11522 AM

Ranort AP Inunicas - Warrant list W3 Mra- 42 eer CAMERON F RPETFRSON Tarm Nate- 11132025



B VIIKABE Ui Jteger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger iL 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 16
Dept: 16-00
COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv: 255529684 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE $326.01
COMCAST
Inv: 8771 40 106 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE $95.71
0172350 11/25
COMCAST
Inv: 8771 40 106 16-00-33701 CABLE/MNTERNET SERVICE $86.17
0172350 11/25
STONY TIRE INCORPORATED
Inv: 1-212102 16-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES $30.96_
' T Dept: 16-00 Total:  $538.85
T Fund 16 Total: o $538.85

Pans 12 nf 1R Frartad: 111312025 101-15-32 AM

Rennrk: AP Invaines - Warrant L ist WA Qe 43 [ lser CAMFRON F PETFRSON Tarm Nata- 1174312025



Villdige vl oLeger

i 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
i AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund:; 21
Dept: 21-00
RYAN ANDRADE
Inv: 828795 21-00-34400 AUDITING & AQCOUNTING FEES o @703]3
AAAAAAAA Dept: 21-00 Total:  $703.13
Fund 21 Total: $703.13

Pana 121 nf 1R Fuacided: 1132025 1N-15-22 AM Rannri- AP [nvnirac - Warrant it W3 Orar 43 lear NAMFRON F PFTFRSON Tarm Nate: 1413/20725



VBT Wi JLCECT

o) 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 22
Dept: 22-00
RYAN ANDRADE
Inv: 828795 22-00-34400 AUDITING & ACCOHQITING FEES $703;1§.,
Dept: 22-00 Total: ~ $703.13
Fund 22 Total: $703.13

Panea 14 nf 18 Eyanar: 111309025 A-17-32 A Renard AP Inunines - Warrant 1iat W3 Ore- 43 |ger RAMFRON F PETEFRSON Tarm Nate 4132075



VY HIGRT Wi JLCETI

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

- AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 23
Dept: 23-00
RYAN ANDRADE
[nv: 828795 23-00-34400 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING SERVICES $7037_12_

Dept: 23-00 Total: __ $703.12
Fund 23 Total: - $703.12

Parie 16 nf 1R Fyarntad: 11/13/20175 101-15-37 AR Rannet AP Inwnirae - Warrant List V2 Om- 43 1lkar TAMFRON F PFTFRSON Tarm Date: 11113/2N94



) - ViHdgE Wi oLeger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

e AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 26
Dept: 26-00
RYAN ANDRADE
Inv: 828795 26-00-34400 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING SERVICES $70§m1 2
Dept: 26-00 Total: $703.12
Fund 26 Total: $703.12

Paaa 1a nf 1R Fyantard: 111312095 10-15-32 AM Rannrt AR lnunicas - Warrant 1 it VW3 Orec 43 {1 lser CAMFRON F PFTERSMN Tarm Nata: 11M4A2N25



ORDINANCE NO._1342-A

STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
)
COUNTIES OF COOK )
)

AND WILL SS.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 1342TO CORRECT
THE REFERENCE TO THE CREATION OF ARTICLE 18 OF CHAPTER 82
OF THE VILLAGE CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, located in the Counties of Cook and Will, State of
[llinois {the “Village”), is a duly organized and existing non-home rule municipality and unit
of local government, established and operating under the Constitution and laws of the State
of Illinois, including the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/1-1-1 et seq.), as amended, and
other applicable laws; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village {collectively, the
“Corporate Authorities”) adopted Ordinance No. 1342 entitled AN ORDINANCE CREATING A NEW
CHAPTER OF THE VILLAGE CODE TO REGULATE THE USE OF NON-HIGHWAY VEHICLES WITHIN THE VILLAGE
OF STEGER, ILLINOIS on November 3, 2025 {the “Ordinance”); and

WHEREAS, Section 2 of the Ordinance inadvertently referred to the creation of a
“new Chapter” of the Municipal Code of Steger, Ilinois (the “Village Code”) without
specifying that the new provisions were intended to be codified as Article 18 of Chapter 82
of the Village Code; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find it necessary and appropriate to correct
this scrivener’s error to ensure accurate codification of the Ordinance within Chapter 82 of
the Village Code;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, State of Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby adopted as
the findings of fact of the President and Board of Trustees and are incorporated herein as
though fully set forth.

Section 2. Amendment. Section 2 of Ordinance No. 1342 is hereby amended to read
as follows:




“Section 2. Creation of New Code Article. A new Atrticle 18 of Chapter
82 of the Municipal Code of Steger, lllinois is hereby created and
established. The full text of said Article 18 of Chapter 82 is set forth
in Exhibit 1, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference as though fully set forth in this Ordinance.”

Section 3. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. All ordinances, resoiutions,
motions, rules, regulations, policies, or parts thereof, that conflict with the
provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict,
effective as of the effective date of this Ordinance. '

Section 4. Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance or its application
to any person, property or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not
affect other provisions or applications of this Ordinance which can be given effect
without the invalid provision or application.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage, approval, and publication as required by law.

PASSED this ___ day of 2025,
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
APPROVED this __ day of , 2025.

William J. Joyce, Village President
ATTEST:

Joseph M. Zagone, Village Clerk



/A d398315 /w0 sjooqaoey-mmm. / /:sdiy
£TTO-SGL-30L

10¥09 "I “YHOHLS
LS ke AN CC

1uaumFeda(] 2010 193915

ST RIDNYICRIG

S TOIHHAAVMAHOIH-NON
(sovqrg-)
$910401g SO paadg Mo

92/ 11 L-ThE180 unoy

‘upetay papracid se sap[eusd
swres a1 03 193lqns aq [eYs pue 2suLIO
srezedas ¢ pepwWIOD DAPY O PIWGIP
3q feys 393dey) sty SIP[ORA OYM JOUR
® Jo [omuod/dporsty Jumwvy woszad
o zo ueiprend 1E8s) ‘quared fuy g

RSUAIO
p€ 00°05L$ SSUFO mg 000514 DSVRO
=L 00'0S$ Teys ss9f 10U 2uy e o) J33lqns
3q uopotaucd uodn ‘eys smdeyd sop
Jo vostaoxd Lue sagjora oym nosted fuy v

fjeuag pue HORE[OIA 8()

‘a0 70 woperado yons juassrd
2160 SQEUOSEST 95773x3 01 [re] ApuaSnSou
03 30 “ardeyo sy jo uosmoerd Lue jo
UOTB[OIA T JOUTW yans Aq s[p4org Sospe
ue jo uonesado sy w eosamboe 10 AO[E
‘zmoypne ‘rorad o) FOURW ¥ JO [ORUOD
30 fporso ur uostad soypo ‘uerprend
[e8a] “uared fue 30} [yme[un aq [EYs 3 YV

Lmqer] rewusreg Lo

'suernsapad
3O Opjen O} UORONXSGO UE JO OIUESINU JO
prezey £195es onqnd € SajMINSUOD B 30 AT
£q suorstaoad 1o 3mdeyD) syl Jo voRE[oLA UL pasn
SspnIa0 30 pased 0 pajesado are Jey SNy
porenBos punodwy o pezmoyine st afemA
Y UHIIAN SUTIOE JADNJO IUDWRDIOJUL ME[ LUB JO
wswnseda( so10g 39891g puncduwy o3 HEopny

S3[OIYIA pare[nday yo wawpuncduwy 9p

-f370d01d 10 suosiod
1o8uepus pod Jelp S1097ep WOy
2013 ‘vomrpuos Superado pood pue
9FBS UT PIUTEIUTEWT 94 [[eys 5eA a1
URpIM patesado 2401q SII9R Araag

‘seourIsqns Jupeorxoium

DY 10 s30UEISORS  PIOHAUOD
‘OYod[e JO SoUSNpUI I  IRPUL
saya oFerA o umpm  Lemydng
30 j9ams onqnd Aue uodn Ipdoig
317992 ue 3e3ado jou jfeys vosiad v
‘aeqra o uRpIM

S[FeX} UOMEIIoI Iepums JIopo  Aue
30 sTren Jupuony 70 Jumrem. ‘S[ren Y1
Aue uo vonesado wox panuquyoxd are
sapoforq oo peads-mof ¢ SSEP [y
-adusn

apforq  Jumuroaod: wopemdas proy
91 JO SI[Y SIOUT[T JO AIwI§ Y} Jo
suorstaord ajqesndde [ pm A[dwod
Meys sioyerado opforq omospE IV
"TEST Q.ﬂ

01 T395 (G 189 I¢ wody sjqista dury]
pos 1231 SuTyse[y 10 Apeals ¥ Jo ‘Q[oIgRa
sojow ¢ jo sdiwgpesy ureaq-ramo[
Tyae] 4q pasunuayy waYMTISY (09
TT (T Us0IJ S[GISIA JOIDI[JAF PRy Jeas y
PuE U0 I

01 1337 005 J( SOUBISIP € WO} S[qISTA
3 ya syrme yerp dwey juon,]

s paddmabo aq freys STOGY Y8

Surmp posn opforq omdsp Azeay -



PY oD JO S w
JLLEN PR LA S

1gNES .

DAY UOTH[]

IS 16T "M/ IS wbE / PUBAg e

‘P oSon) -

0T PIITCI 704
STE JI] SPL[OUI 5109716 959, e

|
Ppaads 1neand 10 I 0 E yusm
53901ms uo sIYIg-5] MNesado joune)

“397%233 10
moy 3ad saqrur (¢ st paads pazsod
a1 axaym 199:s ofqnd Lue wo spdorg

21032 e apexado Jou qeys uosrad y )

parmboy asuaory sasAn(q

TIBUDDT] SJOATIP PHEA © INOWILM 938
UOREIIHI 10 TeN ey ‘Ten Jumes
‘Ten axyrq “qEmaprs ‘Aem-Jo-1ydx o]
Buryred ‘3oams anqnd Lue wodn ophoig
am109pe ue s3eaado jou Jeys voszad v °g
UOQEDGISSED PAIIPO 913 J09[1
fpresnoos o3 @)LISTIT/S  SOTI
¢z 39pun pannbaz aqey 911 Surovidax
mowms  proysonp  JwewaBeSus
10 fmqedes poeds z0j0ur a1 3997E O3
5 08 9[2401q JTNI[R UL AJIPOw 70 M
rodurey £8urmorny [reys uosred opy *(a)
Pt (QLISI-11/S SOTI S29 PU® ZIST
WD 91 Fepun vorsstuwo) foyeg
JONPOIJ  IPWNSUOD) $AEIS  PaNU[]
syl 4q poysgquss  sjuowdImbox
Sumnogynuewy pur  juowdmbs
. fdwos  qeys  o8emaA  ow
unpms pejerado ss[RAorq oMY IV 'V

ISUOTIB}WI] PUE SUCHIPUOD
Buwmoroy oy g soqdwos uoperado yons
yeup papraoad ‘payrarrad st 108:1g jo ofeqa

SUR UM 3]2401q DII0A[P Bk Jo Tomerado oy,

(saxrg-1)
I04org omnoopy paadg-mo

nnuﬁmlsmqu
I0  SIg-OTHISY,, UE SE 0] Patidjal aq Os[e

Aoy spAorg oMoty pasdg-mor,, W) SYT,

"oy Jad sapr @z Jo paads v saypeas spiorg
3} USYm IouElsIsse opracid O] sasEId Jein
pue Surepad st I9pTE 9 UAYM A[UO IDUE]SISSE
sopracid ey Jojowr ® e paddmbo
apohoyq omnospe peads-mol v — aIg-H ¢ SS¥[D)

moy ra3d ssur oz Jo paads
© 59Y0eax 9[oAoTq AP USYM F0TEISISSE Ipraosd
03 §35€32 Inq ‘Fojows 511 £q &E&mﬂumo aphorg
sup edoad wes jep yoj0w ¥ P paddmbs
3[o4atq 219 pasds-mof v — aig-H 7 SseD)

moy 32d souw (¢ Jo paads € saysesx sphorq
ap uaym dduelsisse apraord o1 sasean Jel
pue Surepad st 19pix ot uaym A[uo DUEISISSE
sopraoad  Jetp zolowr & ymm  paddmbo
a[24o1q 51930 poads-mo] v — oxIg-H 1 SS¥)

'SMOT[O] Se payIssE pus ("d'y [} spem
0G. UEY} 8S9] JO JOI0W OISO ue pue spepad
spquaado Ay . paddmbe (151-11/6
SOIL §29) PPOD IPTYPA SIOUNT 3t JOLIST
~11 UOHO9g U pauep se ayIq Fo apforq v

SSHNIG/ATOADId
OIS LOHTA AHAISMAOT

NOLLINDIHC




/Qd338215 /W03 O0Qa0E] MMM / /sdny
£CC0-55L-80L
10v09 "I “MHDHLS
LS ke M S

Juatmreda(T 2070 J 198318

PrEOGRIWg vunﬁouog

Ehe ﬂ.nd...r.» ﬂU \

D J10O

Po0sE ALY

Trel HONVIAIO

SHTOTHHAA
AVAHOTH-NON

$T/11 CCHE1SDO w0,

*SADUBUIPIO
oiqeondde 3apo 20 smdey) s sspun pasodun
§3500 2ANENSIURIPE 10 “sonpeuad ‘ssuyy fue feg ‘¢
$995 98ez01s pue Fupmos spqeondds [ feg g
dnyszaumo yo yoosd apraosd

PDPIBA paie[nday Jo assapEy

“q SP/Ea paremdsr Iy jo mumo ) Lpou
0} 810135 S[qEUOSYsT oyew [reys jusunzeda(]
afod Syl auwswpunodw) jo 2wnoN ‘(O
*s98aeyp 93er0)s pue yonesodsuen Burao

e 103 Sqisuodsas aqg yreys rojesado 10 youmo
aqy, 9%eA oy 4q pezpoumne Lypoey =8eiols
10 Bumo; pasusor ¢ Aq perois pue ‘parzodsuen
‘pamol 5q TEYS SSPRyeA pargnas papunoduwy
:2dezo1g pue Bumo], 0

"uoRErado 10 9JESUN 9q O3 PIUTINP

30 ‘PIWEPUN ‘PIVOPUBGE ST I[OMYRA paiemSsy g
‘uopezEoyne oy H1adord meand 10 aqqnd
vodn pasyged 0 paresado st spryas paremssy °g
3o3duyD) s Aq paysfqese vonowysay afe

Ade Jo wOPE[OIA Ul JO I5UIDY SISABP PrEA €
moym pajesado st apryRa paremBar oy usyy b
‘spunodurod Junesrxolur

BPe 10 ‘soumisqns  PIoMUOD  [oyosE
Jo souonpyur oy Fopun §1 yoreRdo 9 oYM ¢
“f39doad 30 suostad SumeBuepus souuew ¥ ur

30 A[ss3[joa7 payerado St 3poTyeA pajemdar uaym 7
el ]

WOy usARp sy 30 Apyes 5q jouuEd IPYDRA
poremBaa pue ‘apo) SPIRA slour] Fo Imdeys
S} JO UOREBOTA 10] PP JO PAIsame so3ezad() 1
auawpunodw] 30y spunoar) g

‘suernsapad 10 SPFEN 01 VONONMSYO UL

0 ‘souesmu 30 prezey Layes ofqnd e samipnsuod
JEY) 30 SpOD) SPIYPA SIOUN|] 9y yo uomstaoad
4ue 50 303dEYD) ST JO UONE[OIA T PISN SSIATIYIO
30 poyred ‘paresado s1 ey opmEa parendar
4ue punodun o) pazioyme 218 a8e[A S UL
Bunor 335430 IUsW0IoYuR My Lue 10 JusunTedacy
som0g um«:cr 4L ?Ecmah 0} bﬂoﬁ:ﬂ v

“mdeysy sty jo suorstaord

S wWoaJ H&EQM@ 23e SITIIqEsIp
. apdoad Aq pasn seomasp Lqiqow
I9YI0 PUEB SIEYDESYM PIZIOION T
sannp

- TeRGIC WPy Jo durunoyad o ul

Aressaoau st nonrrado uagm zordeyn
SIp) Jo suonrpuoz o worj 1dwexe
are ade[EA oy Aq pazmoyne suoszad
190 10 ‘dpog TEIUswuraA08 Fatpoue
Jo puuoszad pozmowpne ‘sropuodsar
1873 Aq pasn opwgaa AemyBg-uoN |
suondwaxy Yy

"3po)) 3TE[IA G 0 IPOT) IPMPA
SIOUT]] 24} JO UONE[OTA TI $38IM0D Jj03
PUE ‘SEOTE [BUONEIIOaT ‘S[IEI} IITeu
‘siped Supem 73 oxiq ‘spunciBierd
‘s10] Suppred “f1redosd zed ‘spuncil
[ooUDs ‘syTemaprs 4oans ofqnd {ue vo
posezado aq 01 [omuod suosted yons
Fapun JO pPaumo “Spad URAHp FojoW
v Supnpur ‘opnpa y030w B Jrwaad
f8mmouy 30 2zZmopne ‘osnea oO)
woszad fue 107 yme[un 2q [EYs I °f
faradord o3

adewrep xo suoszad o3 sormiur Fupmsos
Tie 30J 9[qey 2q [eys pue mdey) suy
Bupeoma hmd aq [eys vonoasqns sap
SIIE[OTA OYM JOUTW € JO Uerprend [¢3a]
30 yuored y -103deyd sy Jo uopgorA
ur Joutwd yons Aq oprpa Aemydmg
-uot ® jo woneddo ay jucsard
o1 ey ApuelnSou 10  ‘szpoypne
“yuzad oF yourws ¢ Jo uerprend 1637 10
Juared Aue J0J [nyme[un 9q [EYs I ‘T
*a1doad mpo

jo 1mb pur sovad oy Y sesegIoIur
Jo munmammu 1Byl Isou Aressanouun
‘pnoj sAlERE> IJBYF JoUURW ¥ U] K



*$397 Juswrpunodur 3@ Sumol pue sourgy
Burfed uodn sppa 140091 few Toumo
L (I0-11/S SITL S¢S) Poumep puv
poIsazIe oq ety spmRA yons Jo Jorerado
oY, ‘papunodu 3g pamoy aq Aews IpEa
ay], 'sSmp J0 ‘soduElSqUs Po[OTU0D
‘zonby Supwomolw jo ouenpur oy
xpun apRPa femydy-uou Jupendo 'n

'$397 Juswipunodu pue Supmo)
pue ‘souny Jurded Aq pue ‘diyszeumo
jo joord ‘uonwogpuopr SBupraoad
£q  oprypEa P 240397 fewr IPUMO
SYT, 38eA o 4q PPUTOATE:

pasol aq AT UOCHDIIs sy jo ﬂOﬁ—.m._.OﬁP

Ui pajwedo aprpa femydmuon g
“aTjyen yernsapad
0 9L ‘sapPmpPA W
PIJINUL 0] TPUUBWE T U IDIPA
femydmy dov o1 BuBums aqym
spps  feayBng-uou  Jupry e
‘s1sy24o1g
Jo ‘sugmsapad ‘saprysa Iojoumy

Y10 3o yred ur sppnpa LemySny
-uou Aue Juyonuos/Bupu/Funtiadey o

"€0S-11/8

SOTI ST9) SBumpq ssoppoy -uoszad
»pe fue jo fredord so uosiad fue
jo 493es ay 3a8uepus o) sE 0§ IPUUBW
yuagdou 30 ssappoz ‘ssafEied Ul H
‘2N 3PIGIA

AemySry-vou 305 jussuos Adux jou [reys
fy3ndozd o1 1e sudis sewis 3o Fwssedsoxy
ON,, O 2oudsqe a7; “fradoxd o Jo avssey
10 ISUMO I JO JUISTOD Uapm sserdxe o
Inowpun spout yo Hradoxd seand ug g
Fuimo;

O} pate[ar sme] [T P Souendwoo Ul s1eans
ofqnd vo pamoy aq Lewr opmpa femydng
“UOU 7 "ISUAOT] §I2AKP 31818 PREA ¥ sessassod
sorerado oyp pue sfeaydny pue szooms oyqnd
uo pateredo sapmEs Fojow Supmasod s
ams sqeondde ynm saqdwos {ny spmyea
LemyBny-uou o ssaun “femySny Jo jeoms
opgnd fue jo dem-jo-wSu o vy D

“Huoypne
oqqnd zadoxd oy £q wonwzmowne
10 uorssTrad TN mmu&xo uﬁoﬁmﬁ

SET STTeT ﬂ;?&lﬂ% 4mﬁ|.mm
IIq ‘TPImS oRgnd ‘03 pojnwy jou
nq ‘Supnpw ‘Gradord sygnd uo g
*SPOUEISTINDILD BUpsxs

o 3opun sadoxdun 30 dyqeuosearun
s 1ep paads yo wer B o3y Y
suonpuos Furmoroy

oy jo fue zopum ofemiA oy umpm
SpPmpPA AemySp-uou ¥ JO oI
Tearsiyd peryoe Uy g 30 9ATp ‘syesado
o1 woszad Aue joF fymeun o [reys Iy

SO[OIYIA
-femySrpy-uon jo uonesadQ 7o

"UOTIDIS ST UT paUGap S8 ‘JpPmypa
Led pozmojows 10 3930038 OIMOI[R
poads-mo]  “apforg omoop  poods
-MO[ IPRA Aemydny-nou Lue suzsw
IIYSA pPIEMEsr Y PP paenSay

"SIMMOWUME] SB
¥pns Juswmdmbs sopapxs waa) ST [OFG0D
Zupa9ys 30 proym Fupoms v pue Jess Sjppens
-uou vy pasudisap ‘sorn femySny-uou
erowr 10 inoy no Jumpaen ‘semBus paremod
-OW03P 20§ §s9t 10 spunod (R 10 Suru
pasramod-sed 307 ssap a0 spumod ooz 3O
1Sem £3p sJemmdeynuewn € Sutasy pEpw ur
§59] 30 s3PW 9 “LemyBiy-yyo Aprewpd eavn
o1 poudisep aomep AemySp-go pazmolow
Y Rpps  AeaydI-O  jeuonearday

R
~JTP ¥ S¥ UMOUY OS[E | UMeIp 0 papodsuen
oq few fuwadord o uvosrad Aur yowpm
4q 30 vodn “r03w19d0 AP 0 V80 AYY 303 FPpES
¥0 jess ® Juavy spaym oml uo Kemydiy
-0 Apewpd jpaes; o} pouBep sowmap
pezpolow Auy apAorojopy AemySiE-pO

"sa[o1yaA Aemydi-j10 (BUOREITIAT
pue “sapfo weanp rojow ‘sopdozorowr femySmy-gzo
‘s318dnq sunp ©IEs JioF ‘sepmea urexa-fe Supnpo
‘femygdi onqnd ® wo pasn aq of paudeop Aeograds
100 JpPUPA Tojow Y ApIgsp  AemySipg-uen

‘sepmqestp e spdoad
£q pasn seopap Gmqow 10 1910008 DML paads
-A0[ ‘59[2401q om0afe poads-mof ‘sepiyea feaySnpuou
IPN|IUY 30U $30p W] 37, 1dusssed 10 101er9do UL 10§
1238 10 wropp(d  Surpraord saniasp Jepuys pue ‘soyrq
N ‘sEd-08 ‘spreoq ivAoy ‘sopafopm  pezmolowm
‘SPIBOCIENs POZHOIOW O] PAIRUY] 10U NG SIpnuy
UWHS] YT, SN PrOJ-UC JOJ PASsUSIY 10 ‘pAmdBnuew
‘peudisap 10w ] “sufdus soj0w & 4q wed ur 1o ofoym
v popedoad € ‘prof 0 ‘5efusssed ‘rorerado sy qam
IpeBoy Guip wvwmep Auy epigap Aefd pezpolopy

MNP OXG [OAING SIS

peadg-moT 035 w0005 omodyg peadg- Mo
anoy

3ad Sa[Ir ()] UL 9T0TB JOU St 30ByINS [943] paavd ¥ uo
‘vosmdord urwny noqim 10 g “paads wnwnew
ssoym pue Famod wswm pue Jojowr SERIP U Ag
dpmurad pazamod sy 1eyy “Burpn sy vodn poors og
0] pPoudisap PIEOGIOO]] ¢ PUE ‘SIBCSPTEY S[9ayMm ¢ 107
i spunod (g weip 553 SupySom 20149p v 1793000g
-3 /333000g 0110977/ 8331000 DDAy paadg-mory
"a510:09 Jj0d ayeaprd J0 ofqnd

t U0 spunoid o Jo uonipuod I JuruEstew 10 ‘ol
3o derd ap Buistazadns (o8 yo Hurderd ayn ur paBedus
sy yuwdmba sourusuEw 10 squd JjoF mewy pue
suostad s70w 10 sw0 Sugrodsurs jo ssodmd ot 103
papusyuz pue paudisep AQeogioeds apyas v nren Jron
‘jonuod Furoais

70j [PoUMm Supams 10 sTEqO[PULY Puk ‘st sorexado 10§
a[ppes 10 3e3s @ pauSsap ‘sam feavyBry-uou azow
10 9omp uo Juppaen ‘ssaf 10 spunod gl Jo WBRm
&1p sgasmcenus ¥ Somey yppm UT ssa] 10 sSyouy
g5 ‘Aeauln-gzo Apewpd [eaen o pouSisep aomep
AvamyBry-g30 pazRoIow v :(ALV) FRIYIA BRIV

SOIOTUIA
AemySTEy-uoN

NOLLINLIECT




2026 Board Meeting Dates

Monday Jlanuary 5, 20286
Tuesday January 20, 2026
Monday February 2, 2026
Tuesday February 17, 2026
Monday March 2, 2026
Monday March 16, 2026
Monday April 6, 2026
Monday April 20, 2026
Monday May 4, 2026
Monday May 18, 2026
Monday June 1, 2026

Monday June 15, 2026

Monday July 6, 2026
Monday July 20, 2026
Monday August 3, 2026
Monday August 17, 2026
Tuesday September 8, 2026
Monday September 21, 2026
Monday October 5, 2025
Monday October 19, 2026
Monday November 2, 2026
Monday November 16, 2026
Monday December 7, 2026

Monday December 21, 2026



